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Bcc:
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR POSTPONEMENT RE: R.l 1-10-023 - Workshop Resource 

Adequacy Workshop on Flexible Capacity Procurement

Dear Ms. Lakhchaura, Mr.Douglas, and Mr. Simon:

The Alliance for Retail Energy Markets (AReM) supports CEERT’s request 
for a delay in the date of the RA workshop, but respectfully requests that the 
date of the RA workshop be set for after the LTPP hearings conclude on 
August 17.

I am the lead for AReM in the RA proceeding and am also a witness for 
AReM and other parties in the LTPP proceeding. I am currently scheduled to 
be on the stand on August 15 and must have time to prepare. In addition, I 
need to be present during the cross examination of many of the other parties’ 
witnesses. Given that the schedule of witnesses often changes significantly 
during the course of the hearings, it will be extremely difficult to ensure that 
the LTPP schedule does not conflict with the RA workshop. AReM greatly 
appreciates your consideration of this request.

Regards,

Sue Mara 
On behalf of AReM

On 7/20/12 10:57 AM, "Sara Steck Myers" <ssmyers@att.net> wrote:

Dear Ms. Lakhchaura, Mr.Douglas, and Mr. Simon:

I wanted to bring to your attention the fact that evidentiary hearings in Local Reliability Track 
1 of the Long Term Procurement Plan (LTPP) Rulemaking (R.12-03-014) are scheduled for 
the date you have chosen for the Workshop below - and on a topic that involves many 
parties actively participating in the LTPP Track 1 hearings. According to ALJ Gamson’s 
adopted schedule for the LTPP hearings, and I note he is also the assigned ALJ in R.11-IQ- 
023 (RA), hearings will continue at least through August 15.

On behalf of the Center for Energy Efficiency and Renewable Technologies (CEERT), I am 
requesting a postponement of this workshop until after August 15. Your consideration of 
this request is much appreciated.

Sara Myers 
Attorney for CEERT 
(415) 387-1904 
ssmyers@att.net

From: Lakhchaura, Megha [mailto:megha.lakhchaura@cpuc.ca.qovl
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Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 4:25 PM
To: 'clamasbabbini@comverge.com'; 'jleslie@McKennaLong.com'; 
'sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com'; 'blyons@TigerNaturalGas.com'; 
'kevin.boudreaux@calpine.com'; 'Andrew.Luscz@GlacialEnergy.com'; 
'abraham.silverman@nrgenergy.com'; 'rick_noger@praxair.com'; 
'Joseph.williams@cwt.com'; 'dbodine@libertypowercorp.com'; 
'dbodine@libertypowercorp.com'; jccasadont@bluestarenergy.com'; 
'energy@3phasesrenewables.com'; 'igoodman@commerceenergy.com'; 
'douglass@energyattorney.com'; 'akbar.jazayeri@sce.com'; 'Joni.Templeton@sce.com'; 
'nquan@gswater.com'; 'rkmoore@gswater.com'; 'APak@SempraUtilities.com'; 
'gbass@noblesolutions.com'; 'liddell@energyattorney.com'; 'martin.kadillak@shell.com'; 
'tdarton@pilotpowergroup.com'; 'GloriaB@anzaelectric.org';
'andrea.morrison@directenergy.com'; 'mtierney-lloyd@enernoc.com'; 'dorth@krcd.org'; 
Miley, Matt; 'mcampbell@sfwater.org'; 'mang@turn.org'; 'BKC7@pge.com'; 
'matt.vespa@sierraclub.org'; 'mpa@a-klaw.com'; 'whb@a-klaw.com'; 
'bcragg@goodinmacbride.com'; 'mgo@goodinmacbride.com';
'Rachel.McMahon@firstsolar.com'; 'mday@goodinmacbride.com'; 'lcottle@winston.com'; 
jeffgray@dwt.com'; 'ssmyers@att.net'; 'sahm@clean-coalition.org'; 
'cpuc@primuspower.com'; 'ahaubenstock@brightsourceenergy.com'; 
'patrick.vanbeek@commercialenergy.net'; 'tomb@crossborderenergy.com'; 
'dweisz@marinenergy.com'; 'aivancovich@caiso.com'; 'kelly@votesolar.org'; 
'mary.lynch@constellation.com'; 'stephen.t.greenleaf@jpmorgan.com'; 'cmkehrein@ems- 
ca.com'; 'abb@eslawfirm.com'; 'kristin.b.burford@gmail.com'; 'dansvec@hdo.net'; 
'bmarshall@psrec.coop'; 'andra.pligavko@gmail.com'; 'brbarkovich@earthlink.net'; 
'b1wa@pge.com'; 'regrelcpuccases@pge.com'; 'CaliforniaDockets@pacificorp.com'; 
'ddavie@wellhead.com'; 'klatt@energyattorney.com'; 'wynne@braunlegal.com'; 
'kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com'; 'margaret.miller@brookfieldrenewable.com'; 
'matthew.barmack@calpine.com'; 'Peter.Pearson@bves.com'; 'blaising@braunlegal.com'; 
'braun@braunlegal.com'; 'dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com'; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com'; 
'davidmorse9@gmail.com'; 'nrader@calwea.org'; 'smaye@nappartners.com'; 
'brian.theaker@nrgenergy.com'; julien.dumoulin-smith@ubs.com'; 'megan.cyr@ubs.com'; 
jason.lewis@jpmorgan.com'; 'mcrane@bluestarenergy.com'; 'cpacc@calpine.com'; 
'nodonovan@lrenergy.com'; 'NILEN@vestas.com'; 'david@nemtzow.com'; 
'igoodman@commerceenergy.com'; 'fmobasheri@aol.com'; 'case.admin@sce.com'; 
'sbailey@semprausgp.com'; 'liddell@EnergyAttorney.com'; 'STomec@CapitalPower.com'; 
'AGarza-Beutz@semprautilities.com'; 'CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com'; 
'NTang@SempraUtilities.com'; 'RNicholson@SempraUtilities.com'; 
'SRahon@SempraUtilities.com'; 'Joseph.Phalen@bves.com'; 'smatlock@gswater.com';
'TraceyDrabant@gswater.com'; 'cathompson@anaheim.net'; 'william.sanders@sfgov.org'; 
'kgillick@sfwater.org'; 'tandy.mcmannes@solar.abengoa.com'; 'filings@a-klaw.com'; 
'mrgg@pge.com'; 'nes@a-klaw.com'; 'spauker@wsgr.com'; 'taj8@pge.com'; 
'wrostov@earthjustice.org'; 'shong@goodinmacbride.com'; 'VidhyaPrabhakaran@dwt.com'; 
'tsolomon@winston.com'; 'irene@igc.org'; 'cem@newsdata.com'; 'mrh2@pge.com'; 
'onmyers@gmail.com'; 'axl3@pge.com'; 'whitney@clean-coalition.org'; 
'brflynn@flynnrci.com'; 'kerry.hattevik@nee.com'; 'sean.beatty@genon.com'; 
'JChamberlin@LSPower.com'; 'david@ceert.org'; 'kfox@keyesandfox.com'; 
'tlindl@keyesandfox.com'; 'ericg@votesolar.org'; 'erasmussen@marinenergyauthority.org'; 
'b.bordiine@d-e-c-a.org'; 'bmcc@mccarthylaw.com'; 'bburns@caiso.com'; 
'bcooper@caiso.com'; 'gkatta@caiso.com'; jgoodin@caiso.com'; 'kbarrentine@caiso.com'; 
'e-recipient@caiso.com'; 'dennis@ddecuir.com'; 'danielle@ceert.org'; 
'nicole@braunlegal.com'; 'pkulkarn@energy.state.ca.us'; 'abb@eslawfirm.com'; 
'eddyconsulting@gmail.com'; 'ATrowbridge@DayCarterMurphy.com'; 'deb@a-klaw.com'; 
'mary.wiencke@pacificorp.com'; 'dws@r-c-s-inc.com'; 
'shaun.logue@brookfieldrenewable.com'; Lukins, Chloe; Dorman, Elizabeth; 
jwoodwar@energy.state.ca.us'; O'Donnell, Arthur J.; Franz, Damon A.; Gamson, David M.; 
Brooks, Donald J.; Gannon, Jaime Rose; Lakhchaura, Megha; Colvin, Michael; Douglas, 
Paul; Spencer, Peter; Liang-Uejio, Scarlett; Lasko, Yakov; 'mpryor@energy.state.ca.us'; 
'mike.jaske@energy.state.ca.us'; Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei 
Cc: Douglas, Paul; Simon, Jason
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Subject: R.11-10-023 - Workshop Resource Adequacy Workshop on Flexible Capacity 
Procurement

R.11-10-023 - Workshop Resource Adequacy Workshop on 
Flexible Capacity Procurement

August 13, 2012
10am-5:00 pmVenue: AuditoriumCalifomia Public Utilities 
Commission, San Francisco California Public Utilities 
Commission 
Via WebEx

Decision 12-06-025 directed the Commission to finalize a 
framework for filing flexible capacity needs in the Resource 
Adequacy proceeding, Rulemaking 11-10-023. As part of the 
directive, Energy Division Staff is conducting the first workshop 
on August 13, 2012. The agenda and details will follow.

Megha Lakhchaura

Procurement Oversight and Resource Adequacy Section, 
Energy Division,
California Public Utilities Commission.
505 Van Ness Avenue San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone-415.703.1183

Sue Mara 
Principal
RTOAdvisors, L.L.C.
164 Springdale Way 
Redwood City, CA 94062 
Ph: (415)902-4108 
Please visit our web site at: 
www.rtoadvisors.com
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